

Hadi Johan
Environment Manager NSW Projects
Level 15 Carrington Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000

19/09/2022

ATTENTION: Alison Wedgwood – Project Environmental Advisor

Subject: Out of Hours Works Protocol (OOHWP) for Botany Rail Duplication (E29 of SSI 9714)

Dear Mr Johan

I refer to your submission dated 19 July 2022, requesting approval of the Out of Hours Works Protocol (Revision 4, 22/08/2022). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's request for information.

I note the OOHWP:

- has been prepared in consultation with the project's Acoustic Advisor (AA) and the EPA. It is noted that the EPA did not provide comment;
- contains evidence of consultation;
- has been reviewed by ARTC and no issues have been raised with the Department; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Out of Hours Works Protocol (Revision 4, 22/08/2022) under Condition E29.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval prevail.

Please ensure you make the document and this approval letter publicly available on the project website.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "D Crinnion".

Dominic Crinnion

Acting Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary